Email Mechanical Engineering Department

RE: [MEDO04,MEDC] Approval of Draft Standard to Indian Standard on
behalf of Division Council

From :sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in> Tue, Apr 02, 2024 09:50 AM

Subject : RE: [MED04,MEDC] Approval of Draft
Standard to Indian Standard on behalf of
Division Council

To : Mechanical Engineering Department
<med@bis.gov.in>

To: MEDC

Below proposal is approved
V.SEKAR

Chairman MEDC

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 02 April 2024 09:43

To: sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Subject: Re: [MED04,MEDC] Approval of Draft Standard to Indian Standard
on behalf of Division Council

Dear Sir,

A gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email, requested to kindly provide the
approval.

Regards

Ankita Vidhyarthi

Sc. 'D'/ Joint Director

Mechanical Engineering Department
Bureau of Indian Standards

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
To: "sekar v" <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Cc: "Navindra Gautam Head MED" <hmed@bis.org.in>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:04:29 PM

Subject: [MED04,MEDC] Approval of Draft Standard to Indian Standard on
behalf of Division Council



mailto:med@bis.gov.in
mailto:sekar.v@bemlltd.in
mailto:hmed@bis.org.in

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Our Ref: MED 04/ T-11 12 03 2024

Subject: Approval of Draft Standard to Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council

SL. Doc. No. Title
No.
1. MED 04 (21160) IS 13129 (Part 3): 1991 ‘Solar Heating Domestic Water

Heating Systems: Part 3 Procedures for System Component
Characterization and Predication for Yearly Performance
using Component Performance Data’

In accordance with sub-rule 5 of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2017, I enclosed a copy of draft standard

mentioned above finalized by the Chairperson, Renewable Energy Sources Sectional Committee,
MED 04 in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists,
members of Mechanical Engineering Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosures may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval of the draft as Indian Standards.

(K. Venkateswara Rao)
Sc. ‘F’/ Senior Director & Head
(Mechanical Engineering Department)
Encl: As above

Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council
BIS U.O. No. MED 04/T-11 dated 12 03 2024.

APPROVED
(Chairperson, Mechanical Engineering Division Council)

Shri V. Sekar
General Manager,
BEML Limited
K.G.F. Complex,
Kolar Gold Fields,
Karnataka-563115

Chairperson (MEDC)



